From: Birney, Janet [jbirney@lehman.com]
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2008 7:54 PM (GMT)

To: Fondacaro, Jack [jfondaca@lehman.com]; Jones, Craig L
[cljones@lehman.com]; Fleming, Dan (TSY)
[dfleming@lehman.com]; Feraca, John [joferaca@lehman.com],
Servidio, Lawrence P [Iservid@lehman.com]

Cc: Palchynsky, John N [jpalchyn@lehman.com]
Subject: FW: Meeting Documents 05/02/08 JPMC
Attach: FAIL FINANCING COLLATERAL Schedule. DOC;LBMeeting

Agenda.doc;LehmanFeeSch2008.doc

Documents from the meeting.

From: michael.j.scarpai@jpmchase.com
[mailto:michael j.scarpa@ipmchase.com|

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2008 3:35 PM

To: Birney, Janet; Feraca, John

Subject: Fw: Meeting Documents 05/02/08 JPMC

Janet, John
Attached are the documents for the guys on the phone.
Thank-you

Michael

Michael Scarpa, Vice President
JPMorganChase

Worldwide Securities Services
ph:212-623-0905
Michael.J.Scarpa@JPMchase.com

----- Forwarded by Michael J Scarpa/TPMCHASE on 05/02/2008 03:33 PM
Michael J Scarpa/JPMCHASE

05/02/2008 11:42 AM

To
Michael J Scarpa/TPMCHASE@JPMCHASE

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. LBEX-DOCID 36292



cC

Subject
Meeting Documents 05/02/08 JPMC

Michael Scarpa, Vice President
JPMorganChase

Worldwide Securities Services
ph:212-623-0905
Michael.J.Scarpa@JPMchase.com

This communication is for informational purposes only. It is not
intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any
financial instrument or as an official confirmation of any transaction.
All market prices, data and other information are not warranted as to
completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice. Any
comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect those of
JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates. This transmission
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained
herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although
this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable,

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received
this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and
destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy
format. Thank you. Please refer to
http://www.jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for disclosures relating to UK
legal entities.
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